Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request

Neighborhood Dévelopment Fund (NDF)
Capital Infrastructure Fund (CIF)
| | Municipal Aid Program (MAP)

I Primary Sponsor: Councilman Bill Hollander . I

I Amount: $7,000 Date: January 29, 2015 I

Description of program/project including public purpose, additional funding sources, location of
project/program and any external grantee(s):

Grant to Metro Public Works to replace 30' of curb in the radius of the intersection
at Grinstead and Upland and mill and pave the intersection to help with drainage
issues. All funding provided by D9 office.

City Agency:  Metro Public Works

Contact Person: Andrew Metcalf

Agency Phone: 502-574-6789

I have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the funds
will be used for a public purpose.

09 M W $7,000 January 29, 2015

District # Council Member Signature Amount Date

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date

Clerk’s Office & OMB Use Only:

Request Amount: Amended Amount:
Reference #: To OMB:

Budget Revision #:

Account #:
To Project Manager: Completion Date:
Actual Cost: Funds Returned:
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NDF OR CIF INTERAGENCY CHECKLIST

Interagency Name: Metro Public Works

Program/Project Name: Grinstead and Upland Intersection curb, mill and paving

Yes/No/NA
Request Form: Is the NDF Request Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding? Yes
Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, are they disclosed with account numbers in the /
request form description? n/a
Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, does the amount of the request exclude the matching /
fund amount? ’ n/a
Request Form: If other funds are to be used for this project, are they disclosed with account numbers in /
the request form description? ' n/a
Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does Metro Louisville own/will own the real estate, building %
or equipment? If not, the funding source is probably NDF, €S
Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does the project have a useful life of more than one year? If Y
not, the funding source is probably NDF. S
Ordinance Required: Is the NDF request to a Metro Agency greater than $5,000? No

Ordinance Required: [s the request a transfer from NDF to cost center? If so, is the amount given for
the fiscal year $25,000 or less?

No
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Ethridge, Kyle

From: Metcalfe, Andrew

Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2015 8:33 AM

To: Ethridge, Kyle

Cc: Hollander, Bill H.; Barr, Gerald F

Subject: RE: Grinstead & Upland (:C— R
©

Follow Up Flag: Follow up -

Flag Status: Completed %

Categories: ' ander \

ought | had sent those over, here are two options:

1. Replace approximately 30’ of curb (only in the radius of the intersection) and mill and pave the intersection:

$7,000

2. Replace approXimately 196 of curttimthe radiusand-atong-Grinstead-and-mit-and-pave-the-intersaction:
$18,000

Let me know if you need anything else.

ANDREW METCALFE, EIT )
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

ENGINEER 11
METRO DEVELOPMENT CENTER

444 SOUTH 5™ STREET SUITE 400
LOUISVILLE, KENTUCKY 40202
502.574.6789
ANDREW.METCALFE@LOUISVILLEKY.GOV
WWW.LOUISVILLEKY.GOV

From: Ethridge, Kyle

Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2015 8:12 AM
To: Metcalfe, Andrew

Cc: Hollander, Bill H.

Subject: Grinstead & Upland

Good Morning Andrew,

We just wanted to check in with you regarding estimates for Grinstead and Upland.
Thank you,

Kyle

Ms. Kyle Ethridge



